
From: Kathleen Pokluda
To: Joy Simonton
Cc: Kathy Pierce; Ken Evans; Julie Kiley
Subject: RE: Ultrasound quote
Date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:15:27 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

The subject line from McKesson says Ultrasound Quote.
 
Kathleen Pokluda
Asst. Chief Deputy, Corrections
Williamson County Sheriff’s Office
508 S. Rock St.
Georgetown, TX 78626
Office Phone: 512-943-1350
Cell Phone: 512-948-2621

This message contains information which may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for the
addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message or any information contained in the message. If you have received the
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message.
 

From: Ronald Barnett <rbarnett@wilco.org> 
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:13 AM
To: Kathleen Pokluda <kathleen.pokluda@wilco.org>
Cc: Doug Wheless <dwheless@wilco.org>; Jeffrey Williams <jwilliams@wilco.org>
Subject: Fw: Ultrasound quote
 
Here is the quote.
 

Medical Sergeant Ronald Barnett

 

So that others may live.

From: Louis Hanssen <louis.hanssen@wilco.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:07 AM
To: Ronald Barnett <rbarnett@wilco.org>
Subject: Fwd: Ultrasound quote
 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Penry, Steven <Steven.S.Penry@McKesson.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 11:06:02 AM
To: Louis Hanssen <louis.hanssen@wilco.org>
Subject: Ultrasound quote
 

EXTERNAL email: Exercise caution when opening.

Please keep in mind the $1.11 fuel surcharge
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Steven S. Penry
Account Manager

 
512.699.7464  telephone
512.233.2634  fax
800.767.6339  Customer Service
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